
From: Eva Kao [eva_kao@cclab.com.tw] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2002 3:21 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: Vincent; Eva Kao 
Subject: Re: Eview Inc., FCC ID:QPEEVIEWME15TX, AN02t2426 
 
Hi Mike, 
 
Please find the attached is revised test report of AN02T2426. We added the 
spuriors emission test data of peak reading. 
 
Thanks! 
Eva 
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
To: "Eva Kao (E-mail)" <eva_kao@cclab.com.tw> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2002 8:56 AM 
Subject: FW: Eview Inc., FCC ID:QPEEVIEWME15TX, AN02t2426 
 
 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: CERTADM 
> Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2002 4:54 PM 
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
> Subject: Eview Inc., FCC ID:QPEEVIEWME15TX, AN02t2426 
> 
> 
> Notice_content 
>  ------------- 
> Question #1: Page 15 of test report, only average readings are provided 
for 
> spurious emission below 1000MHz.  Per 15.249 (d) requirements, peak 
readings 
> are required.  Please provide it. 
> 
> Best Regards 
> 
> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier 
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. 
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed 
to 
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 
 
 


